From: Frank Tran

To: David Daugherty

Subject: RE: Re: Request additional information for NRC Materials License No. 21-13583-01
Date: Friday, June 16, 2023 2:19:00 PM

Dear David,

This is to confirm we have received your response dated June 15, 2023. We plan to renew
your license in next couple weeks. You can start and continue your decommissioning

activities as your plan.
Based on the review of your response, we would like to clarify the following.

1. Hope College no longer performs works with licensed material in animals. Please
confirm.

2. Hope College no longer performs works with licensed materials listed in ltems 6.F.
through 6.L and those licensed materials, if any, are in storage only waiting for
disposal. Please confirm.

3. Kyuil Cho, Ph.D. and Andrew Bunnell will work with calibration sources only. Please

confirm.
To continue the review of your application, we request that you submit your response under
a dated and signed cover letter by June 26, 2023. In the cover letter, please reference the
license number and Mail Control No. 634196.
Thank you,

Frarek Trar

Senior Health Physicist/License Reviewer
Phone: 630-829-9623

Fax: 630-515-1078

Email: Erank.Tran@nrc.gov
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